



**Smithsonian Institution**

*Freedmen's Bureau*

## **Alabama Assistant Commissioner, Letters Received, A–R, 1868, Part 3**

Extracted on Apr-19-2024 04:53:52

**The Smithsonian Institution thanks all digital volunteers that transcribed and reviewed this material. Your work enriches Smithsonian collections, making them available to anyone with an interest in using them.**

The Smithsonian Institution (the "Smithsonian") provides the content on this website ([transcription.si.edu](https://transcription.si.edu)), other Smithsonian websites, and third-party sites on which it maintains a presence ("SI Websites") in support of its mission for the "increase and diffusion of knowledge." The Smithsonian invites visitors to use its online content for personal, educational and other non-commercial purposes. By using this website, you accept and agree to abide by the [following terms](#).

- If sharing the material in personal and educational contexts, please cite the Freedmen's Bureau as source of the content and the project title as provided at the top of the document. Include the accession number or collection name; when possible, link to the Freedmen's Bureau website.
- If you wish to use this material in a for-profit publication, exhibition, or online project, please contact Freedmen's Bureau or [transcribe@si.edu](mailto:transcribe@si.edu)

For more information on this project and related material, contact the Freedmen's Bureau. [See this project](#) and other collections in the Smithsonian Transcription Center.

J [[N?]] Aslin Sworn in the part of the state and says - That on the morning of the 12th he saw Sonny at the ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ Tatum House in this County ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ Seriously wounded by a gun shot. He gives it as his professional opinion that ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ it was a gun shot wound and that he could die from said wound. The boy Sonny he found about two Hundred yds from the tatum House at ~~[[?]]~~ ~~[[?]]~~ He says that he stated to Sonny that it was a very serious wound and would like to know the facts of the case. He says that Sonny told him he ~~[[went]]~~ from west ~~[[?]]~~ with Maj Hunter for the purpose of arresting some parties He says the accused said he was afraid that someone ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ was ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ would troubled him the reason he was on guard and was going to defend his ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ there ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ Liberty. He says that Harrison admitted that his Brothers were in the House ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ He says ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ also that his Bro Jim did shoot ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ fire from the house ~~[[strikethrough]]~~ and Allen Swarford Dr says he does not know wheather the party is dead or not but believes that he could die. Dr says that Sonny told him that they wish for purpose of arresting Horbison Lawrence Jasper Grady and someone else.

0582

3

J. M. Aslin Sworn in the part of the state Ed says - That on the morning of the 12th he saw Sonny at the Tatum House in this County. Sonny was seriously wounded by a gun shot. He gives it as his professional opinion that it is a gun shot wound and that he could die from said wound. The boy Sonny he found about two hundred yds from the tatum House. He says that he stated to Sonny that it was a very serious wound and would like to know the facts of the case. He says that Sonny told him he went from west with Maj Hunter for the purpose of arresting some parties. He says the accused said he was afraid that someone was would trouble him the reason he was on guard and was going to defend his Liberty. He says that Harrison admitted that his Brothers were in the House. He says also that his Bro Jim did shoot fire from the house and Allen Swarford Dr says he does not know wheather the party is dead or not but believes that he could die. Dr says that Sonny told him that they wish for purpose of arresting Horbison Lawrence Jasper Grady and someone else.

Alabama Assistant Commissioner, Letters Received, A-R, 1868, Part 3  
Transcribed and Reviewed by Digital Volunteers  
Extracted Apr-19-2024 04:53:52



## Smithsonian Institution

*Freedmen's Bureau*

The mission of the Smithsonian is the increase and diffusion of knowledge - shaping the future by preserving our heritage, discovering new knowledge, and sharing our resources with the world. Founded in 1846, the Smithsonian is the world's largest museum and research complex, consisting of 19 museums and galleries, the National Zoological Park, and nine research facilities. Become an active part of our mission through the Transcription Center. Together, we are discovering secrets hidden deep inside our collections that illuminate our history and our world.

Join us!

The Transcription Center: <https://transcription.si.edu>

On Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/SmithsonianTranscriptionCenter>

On Twitter: [@TranscribeSI](https://twitter.com/TranscribeSI)

Connect with the Smithsonian

Smithsonian Institution: [www.si.edu](http://www.si.edu)

On Facebook: <https://www.facebook.com/Smithsonian>

On Twitter: [@smithsonian](https://twitter.com/smithsonian)